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#Camp Building (TEX-lll) 
structure   fJefferson Journal Building) 
112 N. Vale St. Brick, rectangular (three-bay front), two 
stories with coffered brick parapet, three French doors and 
marquise across front, three windows above with segmental 
arched mouldings and consoles opening on second-story cast- 
iron balcony.. Built c.1850, when Jefferson was closely re- 
lated to New Orleans commercially; design of building shows 
New Orleans precedent. Originally known as Camp Building. 
Occupied during Civil War by Col. A.G. Malloy, officer in 

(over) 
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Quartermasters Dept., Confederate Army, and known as 
Harrison Bank Building. Now automotive supply house. 
3 ext. photos (1936); 1 data page (1936) 

Card prepared July 1975.      Recorded as Jefferson 
Journal Building in 1936. 


